e/26/617

‘Dear Jim,

1

It may not ssen possible. bnt theee doc\ments ars. et leout twice as
l6gible as the Xeroxes I got todey. These are nhut I wrote you about last weck,

1 have learned bow to use a 3 dry copier to improve the legibiliiy of very poor
Xaroxas. 1 think someobe took a gcod look st whut I did in ITOTOGRATHIC “EITHVASH
and decided "naver again"! Not a singla shest oi tir iacn-taick stzck I gob today
w8 bettar than usually psle.

I thinlc ir you resd uheso care;ully thoy- meJ intnraa‘a you.

Ri.rh'c now I'm rathor tired and my minu tan't worl 1ng well. ¥rom what
I saw todaey, quite possidly from one ol those docunents I ordered coples of (in
which event% I'1ll have my Iscollection refreshed when 1 gat thom), I gos the impression
toat 1f your relations wita Byvert are 200d, or if ha haa any dispositioun to de at

21l cnoperative, he could be nelfful, e nad nisgivings about something that has slipped

my mind but I thought it migat intersst youl.

. it will be next Tuesiay bafore i.cen go down ezzin. Whot I ordered today
will then be weiting. 1t includes Rankin's suthorization to Sluwaon {4/3/84) to taka
Odio's deposition. Fescinsting that Slawson 3idn't snd that it wesn'$ until 7/23 that
Liebeler 4id} I'll send you & copye I remembersd thoee things, sc as soon as I got
home 1 made coples for you. As I go turough the reat of my luasi~waeks haul, 7hich 111

have to do slowly, becsuse i eyes wont take 1%, I'1l mnil you coples of unjthing that

may interqst Yyouse

I fourd wherse. ther~ ia vhat is supposed to. bo a eomplata sﬁt o N3G tapes

: end filmé. I'll tell Spragua on-d ones homorrow 89 they aan .eovar it. S

.- It 'there fs mything. special ynu'd iike mo tom look for 1n those staff '
moa, please toll me. I'11 be at the Aroh:l.vss sach of tha _coming two Tuesdays nnd
- eon keep the fifth eye peeled. . - :

" 1f it is at all pousidle tuat wenxcen pat Liebelar on lzha qta'\d, boyl-
cen you hsve funi

From Calkfornis 1 hear your epnearance on the Dolen show mas very effective.

e . “Tom was interested in-Ogweld's income-tex- returne. Thoy are end spperently -

they will continue to ba clsssified. There was mnother file he orked me about. I've
forgottsn the number. I did check it ocut. It is still clessified.

Best to you all.

Sinecerely,




